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NATIONAL FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE BOARD

IC 82-
9 March 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR NATIONAL FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE BOARD

FROM: Kalter Elder
Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Revised NFIB Meeting Schedule

The Board meeting, originally scheduled for 16 March 1982, has been
rescheduled for 23 March 1982, The tentative agenda s NIE 11-3/8-81,

Halter Elder
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NATIONAL FOREICN INTELLIGENCE BOARD

P T T P

8 March 1982

MENORAIDUN FOR: DOCI and DLl — —— - — —

FROM; Walter Elder T
Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Postponing NFIB Meeting

- — o — - — p— —

1. In view of the fact that the National Intelligence Ccwncil (slong with
distinguished visitors) wil) be rusticating on 16-17 March 19¢2, 1 recommend we
re-schedule the 16 March NFIB meeting for 23 March 1982.

Approved: i Disapproved:
2. For your information, the draft of 11-3/8-81 will be distributed to

the principals this week, and we tentatively plan to devote tie entire
23 March 1982 meeting to this topic.

3. In the meantime, a fresh draft on ant1-US terrorism w1l be circulated
this week for Yateral comment by the NFIB principals., Also in the works is o
fast-track SNIE on Central America, an SKIE on Poland, and a paper on Iran's
role with respect to Middle East fnstabflity. It seems )Vikely that a meeting
wil) be called for on 30 March 1982. This will return us to cur regular

seeting schedule, -

Yalter Elder

signer

8Mar 1988
Multiple
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